Reno, Carmen

From: Phillips, Dorothy

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 3:42 PM
To: Reno, Carmen

Subject: RE: Dwight Tipton

Okay | will ask him to call her. Thanks.

From: Reno, Carmen
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 8:05 AM
To: Phillips, Dorothy

Subject: RE: Dwight Tipton

From:  Phillips, Dorothy

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 5:08 PM
To: Reno, Carmen

Subject: Dwight Tipton

IF YOU WOULD LET HER KNOW, | WOULD APPRECIATED IT, THAT WAY YOU CAN LET HER KNOW THAT
IT CAME FROM THE ATTORNEY

I just spoke to David Brooks regarding you e-mail for cancellation from Aroc to Dwight Tipton and Mr. Brooks said
that since we already approved it to let it sit as it is and when they submit the bonding for Tipton Acquisitions then
they have to do the change of operator procedure to the new company once again. Please let Debbie know or |
can. Thanks.
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